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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS
m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES
SPECIJALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM
A Panel of the Court of Appeals Chamber
Judge Michele Picard, Presiding Judge
Judge Kai Ambos
Judge Nina Jorgensen
To: Kimberly P. West, Specialist Prosecutor
Jean-Louis Gilissen, Counsel for Pjetér Shala
Simon Laws, Counsel for Victims
CC: Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar
Through: Head of Court Management Uni,g (1=
From: Associate Court Officer, Court Management Unit z @(Q
File number: KSC-CA-2024-03
File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Pjetér Shala
Date: 27 March 2025
Classification: PUBLIC
Memorandum in compliance with the “Decision on
Victims” Counsel’s Request for an Extension of Time to
Subject: Respond to the Defence Appeal Brief Against the
Reparation Order’, FO0051

Pursuant to the “Decision on Victims” Counsel’s Request for an Extension of Time to
Respond to the Defence Appeal Brief Against the Reparation Order”, dated 27 March
2025, Registry reclassified Filing Number: FO00502 as PUBLIC on 27 March 2025.

1 F00051, Decision on Victims’ Counsel’s Request for an Extension of Time to Respond to the Defence Appeal Brief
Against the Reparation Order”, 27 March 2025, public.
2 F00050, Victims” Counsel’s Request for an extension of time to respond to the Defence Appeal Brief against the

Reparation Order, 26 March 2025, public.
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